
Daniel Boone Regional Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
June 13, 2024
6:00 p.m.
Holts Summit Public Library ***PLEASE NOTE TIME / LOCATION***

NOTE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND MEDIA: This meeting will take place in person,
however there is a Zoom link available. Please contact the administrative office by calling (573)
443-3161 if you wish to observe the meeting, but cannot attend in person.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
3. Public Comments
4. Approval of Minutes from May 16, 2024 - enclosed
5. Monthly Reports

a. Directors Report and Comments - enclosed
b. Financial Reports - enclosed
c. Service Report - enclosed

6. Service Spotlight- Holts Summit Highlights
7. Committee Reports

a. Nominating Committee - enclosed
8. District Reports

a. Callaway County Library District
b. Columbia and Boone County Library District

9. New Business
a. Policy 1-251 Dress Code - enclosed
b. Board Email Communication

10. Other Business
11. Staff Announcements
12. Board Comments/Announcements
13. Closed Session Concerning Matters of Personnel as Authorized Under RSMo 610.021(3)
14. Adjournment



AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE
In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the Daniel Boone
Regional Library will arrange for accommodations such as sign interpretation or alternative
audiovisual devices to help you participate in library programs and/or meetings or access
services. We ask that you make requests for accommodations with as much lead time as possible
prior to the scheduled program, service or meeting. To make arrangements, please call ADA
Coordinator Karen Crago at (573) 443-3161 or send email to help@dbrl.org.

POLICY FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS
The public is invited to attend all meetings of the Daniel Boone Regional Library Board of
Trustees except those designated as a closed meeting per RSMO 610.

Members of the public are welcome to address comments to the Board as set forth below:

1. Members of the public may request that an item be considered for placement on
the agenda by contacting the Executive Director of Daniel Boone Regional
Library at least ten (10) days in advance of the meeting.

2. Public comment is allowed at every Regional Board, District Board or Board
Committee meeting except those designated as a closed meeting.

a. The item “Public Comment” is included on the agenda and is an opportunity
for members of the public to speak.

b. When “Public Comment” is noted under a specific agenda item, comments
should be limited to that specific topic.

3. Each person desiring to be heard, when recognized by the Presiding Officer,
shall first state his or her name and address before commenting.

4. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person unless otherwise
directed by the Presiding Officer. Unused time may not be given to another
person for the purpose of extending another’s allotted three minutes.

5. The Presiding Officer reserves the right to limit the total public comment time
on the agenda to 30 minutes.

6. The Presiding Officer shall rule “out of order” all comments which are
irrelevant, repetitious, derogatory of persons, businesses or organizations, or
which include inappropriate language or are unlawful. The Presiding Officer
may also rule “out of order” inappropriate behavior.

These rules may be suspended by motion and majority vote of the Board.



Daniel Boone Regional Library 
Minutes, Meeting of May 16, 2024 

Call to Order, Roll Call and Quorum Determination  

Margrace Buckler, Vice President, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Daniel Boone Regional Library (DRBL) Board members present were Margrace Buckler, 
Dorothy Carner,  Tonya Hays-Martin, Cori Miller, Pat Powell,  Travis Pringle, Shannon Alvis, 
Nate Suttenfield, Jennifer Rodewald, Jacqueline Kelly, and Jean Howard. August Nielsen*, 
Mary Fennel, and Khaki Westerfield were absent.  

*August Neilsen joined for closed session

Also in attendance were DBRL Executive Director Margaret Conroy, and DBRL managers 
Karen Crago, Lauren Williams, Nathan Pauley, Jim Smith, Mitzi St. John, Tyler Davis, Kirk 
Henley, Mandy McConnell, Sheryl Bucklew, Eric Schmeck, Angela Scott, Erin Magner, Russ 
Niermeyer and other members of library staff.  

Public Comment 

None 

Minutes 

There were no corrections or comments concerning the minutes of the April 11, 2024 Board 
Meeting. The minutes were approved as written. 

Employee focus group report from CPS-HR consultant Judy England-Joseph 

Karen Crago introduced Judy England-Joseph to those that had not met her yet, and explained 
that she would be reviewing the results from the employee focus groups completed as a 
continuation of the Employee Engagement Survey which was completed last fall. Judy presented 
a slideshow for the board and walked them through the areas of success she found as well as 
areas that need improvement. Lastly, Judy shared some next steps and suggestions on how to 
improve.  

Monthly Reports 

Director’s Report:  

Margaret shared, in addition to what was shared in her report, that the state budget passed with 
no affect to our state aid including our Non-Resident Athletes and Entertainers Funds 
appropriation which is derived from the income tax revenue from out of state athletes and entertainers 
when performing in the State of Missouri. Margaret was happy to report that the bills filed early in 

DRAFT



Daniel Boone Regional Library 
Minutes, Meeting of May 16, 2024 

the session that would criminalize librarians for the content on the shelves have all gone 
nowhere. Lastly, Margarets shared that, before she left, Beth McWilliams secured some 
wonderful grants: $250,000 from the county to offset the salaries for our social work and safety 
positions for two years, funds to send librarians to a conference, and a few more!  

Financial Report: 

Jim presented the recently finalized December 2023 financial report as well as the April 2024 
financial report. Jim briefly summarized the December report sharing that 96% of the total 
budgeted revenue had been collected due to the timing of a $1.4 million real estate tax payment 
and that only 91% of the total budgeted expenditures were under budget  due to turnover in 
salaries as well as reappropriating a few projects into the 2024 fiscal year. Seeing no questions, 
Jim moved onto sharing key points in the April report. Jim reported that the Total Revenue 
collected is on track to be above what was projected due to collecting more revenue in Columbia 
and Boone County than usual for this time a year. Jim finished by reporting that we are currently 
at 37% of the budget expended, which is exactly where he thinks we should be this time of year.  

Service Report:  

Margaret shared the service report and shared there were no notable changes. 

Service Spotlight: CommunityMade Reading Lists 

Amanda Showers presented on CommunityMade Reading Lists, making sure to give credit to 
Librarian Kat Stone Underwood for coming up with this brilliant idea. These lists, which can be 
accessed via the DBRL website, are comprised of  books and resources and are curated by local 
organizations in Boone and Callaway counties with the goal of increasing patron awareness of 
the resources available, fostering positive relationships with these organizations, and promoting 
both the library materials and the local organizations in a new way.  Amanda reported that the 
CommunityMade Reading Lists also fit perfectly into the 2023-2025 Strategic Plan’s 
performance goal of increasing the number of community collaborations and services for under-
resourced populations. So far, participants in the CommunityMade Lists include City of Refuge, 
CoMo Mobile Aid Collective, and Local Motion with future partnerships planned with Missouri 
River Relief, Burrell Behavioral Health, Coyote Hill, and CoMo Preservation.  

Committee Reports 

Finance Committee 

Jennifer Rodewald shared that the finance committee met on May 1 to receive the report of the 
2023 DBRL audit from the auditors. She reported that after reviewing, the committee voted to 

DRAFT



Daniel Boone Regional Library 
Minutes, Meeting of May 16, 2024 

recommend the DBRL Board of Trustees approve the 2023 DBRL audit. Jim then introduced 
Amanda Schultz, a partner from Williams Keepers, and gave her the floor to present the audit 
report to the entire board. After hearing her report, Nate Suttenfield called for a motion to 
approve the 2023 DBRL Audit as recommended by the finance committee. Rodewald also 
reported that the DBRL Finance Committee approved the CY 2023 Cost Allocation at its 
meeting. 

ACTION: Rodewald  moved to approve the 2023 DBRL Audit. The motion passed by 
unanimous consent. 

District Reports 

Columbia and Boone County Library District 

Pat Powell reported that the Columbia and Boone County Library District board of trustees met 
immediately prior to this meeting to hear a presentation from REDI regarding a newly proposed 
Chapter 100 tax incentive called Project Lightyear. The board voted to direct the CBCLD Board 
representative to the Chapter 100 Taxing District Review Panel (Powell) to vote in favor of the 
project.  

New Business  

Policy 2-710 Procurement Policy: 

ACTION: Buckler moved and Kelly seconded approving the proposed changes to Policy 1-
342 Procurement. The motion passed by unanimous consent. 

Other Business 

None. 

Staff Announcements 

Lauren Williams shared that the One Read book title will be announced next week.  

Jim Smith thanked everyone involved in us having a clean audit report.  

Board Comments/Announcements 

None. 

DRAFT



Daniel Boone Regional Library 
Minutes, Meeting of May 16, 2024 

Committee Reports, continued 

Evaluation Committee  

Margrace Buckler shared that the evaluation committee met on April 11, 2024 and that they 
would share their recommendation in closed session.  

Closed Session 

ACTION:  Miller moved, Rodewald seconded entering Closed Session. Concerning Matters 
of Hiring, Firing, Disciplining or Promoting of Particular Employees by a Public Governmental 
Body as Authorized Under RSMo 610.021(3). The vote was taken by roll call: Alvis – yes; 
Buckler – yes; Carner – yes; Hayes-Martin – yes; Kelly – yes; Howard – yes; Miller – yes; 
Powell– yes; Rodewald -- yes; Pringle – yes. The motion passed. Entered closed Session at 7:33 
p.m.

Open session resumed at 8:31 p.m. 

ACTION:  Pringle moved, Kelly seconded voting to accept the recommendation of the 
evaluation committee. Concerning Matters of Hiring, Firing, Disciplining or Promoting of 
Particular Employees by a Public Governmental Body as Authorized Under RSMo 610.021(3). 
Vote on the motion was taken by roll  call: Alvis – no; Buckler – no; Carner – no; Hayes-Martin 
– no; Kelly – no; Howard – no; Miller – no; Nielsen – no; Powell– no; Rodewald -- no; Pringle –
no.  The motion failed.

ACTION:  Howard moved, Hays-Martin seconded voting to not extend the contract of 
Executive Director and to place the Executive Director on paid administrative leave from May 
17, 2024 to June 30, 2024. Concerning Matters of Hiring, Firing, Disciplining or Promoting of 
Particular Employees by a Public Governmental Body as Authorized Under RSMo 610.021(3). 
Vote on the motion was taken by roll  call: Alvis – yes; Buckler – yes; Carner – yes; Hayes-
Martin – yes; Kelly – yes; Howard – yes; Miller – yes; Nielsen – yes; Powell– yes; Rodewald -- 
yes; Pringle – yes. The motion passed.  

Adjournment 
Hearing no further business, Margrace adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m. 

Minutes recorded by Emily Camden. 

____________________________ 
 Cori Miller, Board Secretary 

DRAFT



The Director’s Report
Daniel Boone Regional Library

June 13, 2024

Upcoming Meetings and Events
June 15 Columbia Grown-Up Book Fair
June 19 Juneteenth (Library Closed)
June 20 Leadership Columbia Graduation Luncheon
June 20 Foundation Board Meeting
June 28- July 2 ALA Annual Conference
July 4 Independence Day (Library Closed)
July 11 DBRL Board Meeting - Columbia

Personnel

Judy England-Joseph of CPS-HR presented her organization’s focus group findings via Zoom the
week of June 3 to managers and staff. Recordings are available for viewing on the DBRL
intranet. An addendum was made to the contract with CPS-HR to fund the sessions.

The two associate directors, Erin Magner and Angela Scott, are jointly handling the executive
director duties until a new one is in place. A Leadership Team of the executive director’s direct
reports has been established and are meeting regularly to provide additional support and
guidance to Magner and Scott. The Leadership Team consists of Human Resources Director
Karen Crago, Chief Financial Officer Jim Smith, Public Relations Director Mitzi St. John,
Associate Director Angela Scott and Associate Director Erin Magner.

DBRL’s first Community Resource Specialist Tyler Davis accepted the Community Resource
Manager position at DBRL and began serving in that role May 10. Part of his duties include the
supervision of social worker practicum students. We currently have 2 students under his
guidance that allows us to broaden the number of hours we can provide community resource
services while giving the students real-life work experience.

Associate Director Angela Scott will be completing her Leadership Columbia 6-month program
through the Columbia Chamber of Commerce on June 20. Leadership Columbia cultivates and
motivates future community leaders, and introduces them to the opportunities and challenges in
our community.

Work with our DEI consultant Hicks-Carter-Hicks kicked off May 17. Adult Services Manager
Lauren Williams and HR Director Karen Crago are sharing the project leader role and will
oversee the study. This process will entail collecting data from staff via interviews, a survey and
focus groups to evaluate the Library’s current DEI climate.



The Ad Hoc Committee for the Executive Director search met Thursday, June 6th. The
committee discussed options for conducting the Executive Director search and determined what
option they would suggest to the Board of Trustees at the June meeting.

Public Services

The Period Product Drive at all locations concluded May 31. Nearly 10,500 items were collected
and will be donated to the Center Project, Central Missouri Community Action (CMCA),
Helping Hands Free Store, Our House and True North. This is the second year hosting this drive.

By a margin of 21 votes, the community voted to read “Migrations” by Charlotte McConaghy
for this year’s One Read program. As in past years, the Friends of the Columbia Public Library
funded the purchase of numerous copies of the One Read title for patrons to check out. The
library offers the book as an eBook and in downloadable and streaming audiobook formats as
well. The author lives in Australia and has agreed to do a presentation over Zoom, tentatively
scheduled for September 24.

DBRL introduced the new online service Fiero Code on May 13. It is a self-guided educational
resource for learning how to code in various computer languages and web design for ages
8-adult.

Facilities

DBRL received an estimate of $63,323 to repaint the interiors of CPL, CCPL, HSPL and
SBCPL. Since $10,000 was budgeted in 2024 for this project, it will be done in stages over a
two-year period. Enough Buildings and Grounds funds were available to cover the $30,000 cost
to repaint CPL and areas that needed the most attention.

Foundation
The City of Columbia was awarded a grant to install electronic vehicle (EV) charging stations in
some public spaces in the city, and the library was established as a potential site. Angela Scott
and Jim Smith have been working with Eric Hempel from the City of Columbia to identify
current action items and build an MOU framework.

DBRL received a grant through the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum and the
American Library Association to bring the “Americans and the Holocaust: A Traveling
Exhibition for Libraries” to the Columbia Public Library in 2026. The Columbia Public Library
is one of two Missouri libraries (the other being the Springfield-Greene County Libraries)
hosting the Americans and the Holocaust Traveling Exhibition. The display will be CPL’s Quiet
Reading Room for 6 weeks between February 5-March 19, 2026. Seth Smith spent three days at
the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum in May for an in-depth training on the

https://www.ushmm.org/information/exhibitions/traveling-exhibitions/americans-and-the-holocaust


presentation of this exhibit, and there are many programming possibilities surrounding themes of
historic American immigration policies, topics surrounding diversity and inclusion, in addition to
the ongoing efforts to prevent genocide worldwide.

The Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ Division of Energy awarded a Missouri Energy
Audit Reimbursement Program grant in the amount of $20,000 to DBRL. The funding was made
possible through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. DBRL will use the
funds to do the energy audits at CPL and CCPL.

Media Report
Two topics dominated the news coverage of DBRL in May. We announced the winning 2024
One Read title, “Migrations,” on May 23. As in the past, One Read co-chairs revealed the book
title first on KFRU during David Gaine’s morning program. Several other Mid-Missouri picked
up the news release including the Columbia Daily Tribune, the Columbia Missourian and the
Office of Cultural Affairs. Mentions were also found on Reddit, X (formerly known as Twitter),
aol.com and Ground News. Several outlets covered the DBRL board of trustees search for a new
executive director - Columbia Daily Tribune, Columbia Missourian, Fulton Sun, KBIA and
KOMU. The Columbia Missourian also covered May’s “Missouri Job Center Walk-In
Wednesday Hiring Event. Inside Columbia wrote a piece about CPL’s “After-Hours Open Mic
Night.” KRCG previewed SBCPL’s “Grow Native! Garden of Excellence Open Hours” on
Saturday, June 8.

Recent Community Activities and Meetings
May 21 Ch. 100 Taxing District Voting Meeting
May 22 Foundation Finance Committee
May 27 Memorial Day (library closed)
May 29 Boone County Community Services Department Meeting
May 29 DBRL Nominating Committee Meeting
June 5 CBCLD Nominating Committee
June 5-7 CPS HR Presentations by Judy England-Joseph

June 10 ALA President Emily Drabinski visit to CPL
June 12 CBCLD Board Meeting

















SERVICE REPORT - MAY 2024
DANIEL BOONE REGIONAL LIBRARY

     MONTH         CUMULATIVE
2024 2023 CIRCULATION STATISTICS 2024 2023

( 110,295) 116,826 -5.6% Columbia Public Library* 557,951 574,145 -2.8%

( 8,120)  7,988 1.7% Callaway County Public Library 39,413 39,668 -0.6%

( 5,525)  6,494 -14.9% Southern Boone County Public Library 28,295 32,143 -12.0%

5,905 4,786 23.4% Holts Summit Public Library 26,403 23,827 10.8%

100,753 92,432 9.0% Digital Branch (eBks, downloadable audiobks & magazines) 516,534 451,066 14.5%

6,923 7,314 -5.3% Outreach Circulation 32,183 34,344 -6.3%

997 1,069 -6.7% Library-To-Go Circulation (Hallsville) 5,266 4,364 20.7%

238,518 236,909 0.7% Total Materials Circulated 1,206,045 1,159,557 4.0%

LIBRARY VISITS
31,466 29,143 8.0% Columbia Public Library 168,114 148,605 13.1%

3,141 3,772 -16.7% Callaway County Public Library 19,403 17,400 11.5%

2,824 2,916 -3.2% Southern Boone County Public Library 14,243 13,040 9.2%

1,712 2,083 -17.8% Holts Summit Public Library 8,785 9,391 -6.5%

1,109 1,282 -13.5% Bookmobile 5,609 5,855 -4.2%

250 242 3.3% Delivery Services 1,142 1,138 0.4%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
90,505 90,442 0.1% DBRL Page Views (Non-Catalog) 468,673 475,246 -1.4%

2,449 2,356 3.9% Database Uses 13,952 12,052 15.8%

4,502 4,256 5.8% Internet Computer Sessions 22,994 24,055 -4.4%

4,468 3,750 19.1% Wireless Access Point Uses 24,394 18,672 30.6%

REFERENCE / OTHER NON-CIRCULATION CONTACTS
9,126 8,733 4.5% Columbia Public Library 53,852 50,548 6.5%

1,085 1,071 1.3% Callaway County Public Library 5,525 5,171 6.8%

861 787 9.4% Southern Boone County Public Library 4,692 4,024 16.6%

731 725 0.8% Holts Summit Public Library 3,270 3,297 -0.8%

PROGRAMS / COMMUNITY EVENTS
118 120 -1.7% Library Programs 694 582 19.2%

3,335 2,663 25.2% Number in Attendance  15,646 12,514 25.0%

18 8 125.0% Tours, Booths and Presentations 66 59 11.9%

3,151 2,143 47.0% Estimated Number in Attendance 5,029 6,284 -20.0%

*Includes ILL circulation



      MONTH        CUMULATIVE
2024 2023 MEETING ROOM USES 2024 2023

68 75 -9.3% Community Groups Using Rooms (CPL) 364 323 12.7%

86 96 -10.4% Library-related Uses (CPL)** 424 398 6.5%

10 8 25.0% Community Groups Using Rooms (CCPL) 27 30 -10.0%

9 17 -47.1% Library-related Uses (CCPL)** 80 95 -15.8%

14 7 100.0% Community Groups Using Rooms (SBCPL) 40 42 -4.8%

17 18 -5.6% Library-related Uses (SBCPL)** 108 97 11.3%

2 4 -50.0% Community Groups Using Rooms (HSPL) 11 11 0.0%

6 9 -33.3% Library-related Uses (HSPL)** 39 41 -4.9%

MATERIALS STATISTICS
361,030 365,019 -1.1% Books
14,049 15,045 -6.6% Spoken Recordings
16,423 17,631 -6.9% Music Recordings
37,817 37,759 0.2% Video Recordings

186 299 -37.8% Devices
1,072 907 18.2% Kits

100,753 97,360 3.5% Digital Materials
531,330 534,020 -0.5% Total Materials

** Includes use by the Friends groups, library boards and committees, staff  meetings and library programs.



Page 1 of 2 
Dress Code 

DANIEL BOONE REGIONAL LIBRARY 

SUBJECT:  Dress Code    
ADMIN 1-251 

BOARD SECTION:   200 – Employment Policies 
Approved: 05/14/98 
Revised: 12/04/06 
Revised: 09/15/11 
Revised: 10/16/14 
Reviewed: 10/12/17 
Reviewed: 02/11/21 
Revised: 07/06/22 
Revised: DATE 

POLICY 
Staff members represent the Daniel Boone Regional Library (DBRL) to the public.  
Maintaining a favorable public image consistent with our service environment and taking 
pride in our appearance conveys respect for the public and elicits confidence from the 
patrons we serve.  It is expected that all staff members will use good judgment in 
choosing their attire, taking into consideration their position, contact with the public and 
safety standards. 
GUIDELINES 
These guidelines serve as a set of standards for all departments and facilities of DBRL. 
Dependent upon the duties, responsibilities, and level of public contact, allowances or 
additional standards may be implemented for some positions. 
● DBRL provides all employees with a DBRL name tag or shirt (Maintenance) with their

preferred name. Nametags shall be worn at all times while at work.  
● DBRL shall provide any required pieces of clothing that shall be worn while at work.
● If the essential functions of the job require the employee to spend their time

transporting and/or processing materials (e.g. deliveries, shelving, maintenance),
then they shall wear appropriate footwear that does not expose any part of the foot
below the ankle.

● Clothing and shoes may be casual, and shall be clean, neat and in good repair.
● As DBRL representatives, employees must refrain from wearing attire with written

messages including, but not limited to, clothing, buttons, pins or hats. Apparel 
branded with the DBRL logo or with library-themed messaging is permitted. One 
union button not to exceed 2 ¼ inches in diameter is allowed. 

ADMINISTRATION 
Supervisors are sensitive to changes in style, modes of attire, and personal preferences 
in grooming. Questions regarding appropriate dress and grooming should be answered 

Deleted: , respect for ourselves

Deleted: <#>Clothing and shoes should be
professional and suitable for a business environment, 
and should be clean, neat, and in good repair (e.g., 
hemmed pants, shirts tucked when appropriate, 
clothing without tears or stains, not faded, wrinkled or 
excessively worn, etc.).¶
If the essential functions of the job require the 
employee to spend a significant amount of their time 
transporting and/or processing materials (e.g. 
deliveries, shelving, maintenance), then they should 
wear appropriate footwear.  Any shoe that exposes 
any part of the foot below the ankle is prohibited while 
employees are conducting these job activities.¶

Deleted: that should

Deleted: DBRL expects staff members to maintain 
good personal hygiene and grooming habits (e.g., 
physical cleanliness, combed hair, conservative use of 
fragrance, etc.).¶

Deleted: Wearing revealing attire is inappropriate
(e.g., tank tops, halter tops, crop tops, tight-fitting 
apparel, low-rise pants, etc.).¶

Deleted: Sweatsuits/windsuits, sweatpants, shorts,
exercise wear and flip flops are also examples of 
inappropriate apparel for the workplace.¶

Deleted: ¶
Allowances may be made for wearing more casual 
clothing (jeans) on a specific day or event such as:¶
Casual Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays¶
Staff Day¶
Outdoor services, programs or events. Shorts of an 
appropriate length may be worn for outdoor events 
during hot weather, include curbside services (see your 
supervisor)¶
Work days or projects requiring physical exertion such 
as equipment installation or shifting collections¶
Building temperature-related reasons as determined by 
the Executive Director¶

Deleted: <#>DBRL does not express an opinion 
regarding social and political messages.  As DBRL 
representatives, employees must refrain from attire 
including, but not limited to, clothing, buttons, pins or 
hats that disrupt this neutral environment.¶

Agenda #9a



Page 2 of 2 
Dress Code 

through the regular chain of command. Supervisors have the responsibility for 
implementing this policy within their departments or work units. 
If an employee reports for work dressed in a manner that does not conform to this policy, 
the supervisor shall instruct the employee to make the changes necessary to conform to 
the policy. Time taken away from the worksite to make these changes is not paid time, 
but the employee may choose to use paid time off or to arranged to have it made up with 
the supervisor’s approval.  If an employee reports for work and due to scheduling and 
workload adjustments needs to change their attire, they shall be allowed to make the 
changes necessary on work time. If, through the course of the workday, an employee's 
attire becomes unwearable, they shall be allowed to leave to make the changes 
necessary on work time with prior notice to their manager or the supervisor in charge at 
the time. Employees who violate this policy may incur disciplinary action in accordance 
with DBRL’s Policy 1-281 Disciplinary Action and with DBRLWU Article 21 Discipline and 
Discharge. 

Deleted: counsel the employee and may 

Deleted: may be charged to the employee’s

Deleted: be

Deleted: Violations of this policy should be handled

Agenda #9a


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	DRAFT 1-251 Dress Code.pdf
	GUIDELINES

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



